Message

From: DHabeger@rccl.com [DHabeger@rccl.com]

Sent: 9/13/2007 1:41:47 PM

To: John Stone {john_stone@ci.juneau.ak.us]; Kirby Day [kday@princesscruises.com]; Drew Green
[andrewg@claalaska.com]

CC: E. Budd Simpson [bsimpson@stsl.com]

Subject: Re: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

That would work for me.

Don Habeger

Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd.
Regional Vice President
Government Relations
Office: (907) 789-5441

Cell: (907) 321-4970

————— Original Message ~----

From: "John Stone" [John Stone@ci.juncau.ak.us]

Sent: 09/13/2007 01:40 PM PST

To: Donald Habeger; "Kirby Day" <Kday@princesscruises.com>; "Drew Green" <andrewg@claalaska.com>
Ce: "E. Budd Simpson" <bsimpson@stsl.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

Looks like we got a bust on that week. How about Oct 15" at 1000 am?

From: DHabeger@rccl.com [mailto:DHabeger@rccl.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 1:14 PM

To: John Stone; Kirby Day; Drew Green

Cc: E. Budd Simpson

Subject: Re: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

John,

8 & 9 or before noon on the 12th work for me.

Don Habeger

Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd.
Regional Vice President
Government Relations
Office: (907) 789-5441

Cell: (907) 321-4970

----- Original Message -----

From: "John Stone" [John_Stone@ci.juncau.ak.us]

Sent: 09/13/2007 09:15 AM PST

To: "Kirby Day" <Kday@princesscruises.com™>; "Drew Green" <andrewg@claalaska.com>; Donald Habeger
Cc: "E. Budd Simpson" <bsimpson(@stsl.com>

Subject: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project
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I would like to set up a meeting to discuss the downtown cruise ship dock alternative. The purpose of meeting is to
develop a recommendation for the Assembly Finance Committee meeting. | will also invite the Assembly Finance
Committee Chair, David Stone, to the meeting. He is available the week of October 8. My thought is to have meeting at
CLA office on the Rock Dump. Please advise me of your availability. Thanks.

John
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Message

From: kday @princesstours.com [kday@princesstours.com]

Sent: 9/13/2007 3:01:37 PM

To: John Stone {john_stone@oci.juneau.ak.us]

CC: Drew Green [andrewg@claalaska.com]; E. Budd Simpson [bsimpson@stsl.com]; Don Habager [dhabeger@rccl.com];
Kirby Day [kday@princesscruises.com]

Subject: RE: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

ok for me

"John Stone"
<John_Stone@ci.ju

neau.ak.us> To
"Don Habager" <Dhabeger@rccl.com>,
09/13/2007 01:41 "Kirby Day"
PM <Kday@princesscruises.com>, "Drew
Green" <andrewg@claalaska.com>
cc
"E. Budd Simpson"
<bsimpson@stsl.com>
Subject

RE: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

Looks 1ike we got a bust on that week. How about Oct 15th at 1000 am?

From:DHabeger@rccl.com [mailto:DHabeger@rccl.com]
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
Regional vice President
Government Relations

office: (907) 789-5441

cell: (907) 321-4970

————— original Message -----

From: "John Stone" [John_Stone@ci.juneau.ak.us]

Sent: 09/13/2007 09:15 AM PST

To: "Kirby Day" <Kday@princesscruises.com>; '"Drew Green"
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<andrewg@claalaska.com>; Donald Habeger
Cc: "E. Budd Simpson" <bsimpson@stsl.com>
Subject: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

I would 1like to set up a meeting to discuss the downtown cruise ship dock
alternative. The purpose of meeting is to develop a recommendation for the
Assembly Finance Committee meeting. I will also invite the Assembly
Finance Committee Chair, David Stone, to the meeting. He is available the
week of October 8. My thought is to have meeting at CLA office on the Rock
Dump. Please advise me of your availability. Thanks.

John
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Message

From: kday @princesstours.com [kday@princesstours.com]

Sent: 9/13/2007 4:20:10 PM

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

either is fine with me

"John Stone"
<John_Stone@ci.ju

neau.ak.us> To
<kday@princesstours.com>

09/13/2007 03:56 cc

PM "Drew Green'

<andrewg@claalaska.com>, "E. Budd
Simpson" <bsimpson@stsl.com>, "Don
Habager'" <Dhabeger@rccl.com>,
"Kirby Day"
<Kday@princesscruises.com>

Subject
RE: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

Budd is out till 18th. How about Oct 18th or 19th?

————— original Message-----

From: kday@princesstours.com [mailto:kday@princesstours.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:02 PM

To: John Stone

Cc: Drew Green; E. Budd Simpson; Don Habager; Kirby Day
Subject: RE: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

ok for me

"John Stone"
<John_Stone@ci.ju

neau.ak.us> To
"Don Habager" <Dhabeger@rccl.com>,
09/13/2007 01:41 "Kirby Day"
PM <Kday@princesscruises.com>, '"Drew
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
Regional Vvice President
Government Relations

office: (907) 789-5441

cell: (907) 321-4970

————— original Message -----
From: "John Stone" [John_Stone@ci.juneau.ak.us]
Sent: 09/13/2007 09:15 AM PST

To: "Kirby Day" <Kday@princesscruises.com>; "Drew Green'

<andrewg@claalaska.com>; Donald Habeger
Cc: "E. Budd Simpson" <bsimpson@sts].com>
Subject: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

I would Tike to set up a meeting to discuss the downtown cruise ship dock
alternative. The purpose of meeting is to develop a recommendation for the
Assembly Finance Committee meeting. I will also invite the Assembly
Finance Committee Chair, David Stone, to the meeting.
week of October 8. My thought is to have meeting at CLA office on the Rock
Dump. Please advise me of your availability. Thanks.

John

He is available the
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Message

From: DHabeger@rccl.com [DHabeger@rccl.com]

Sent: 9/13/2007 6:07:20 PM

To: John Stone {john_stone@ci.juneau.ak.us]; Kirby Day [kday@princesstours.com]

CC: Drew Green [andrewg@claalaska.com]; E. Budd Simpson [bsimpson@stsl.com]; Kirby Day

[kday@princesscruises.com]
Subject: Re: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

18th works great. Schedule wide open this day.

Don Habeger

Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd.
Regional vice President
Government Relations

office: (907) 789-5441

cell: (907) 321-4970

————— original Message -----

From: "John Stone" [John_Stone@ci.juneau.ak.us]

Sent: 09/13/2007 03:55 PM PST

To: <kday@princesstours.com>

Cc: "Drew Green'" <andrewg@claalaska.com>; "E. Budd Simpson" <bsimpson@sts].com>; Donald Habeger; "Kirby
Day" <Kday@princesscruises.com>

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
Looks 1ike we got a bust on that week. How about Oct 15th at 1000 am? Exhibit BJ
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
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